
Octo Telematics S.P.A 

 
Date: 2024/12/10 

 

Federal Communications Commission 
Authorization & Evaluation Division 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 

 
RE: CHANGE IN IDENTIFICATION OF EQUIPMENT 

 
 

Dear Sir or Madam: 

 
We, Octo Telematics S.P.A, hereby request a new FCC ID as established in 47CFR2.933(b) for a currently 

approved device. This request is to establish the new FCC ID: 2AHR8-GD201 

 
• Original FCC ID: 2APNR-GD201E  

• Original Model: GD201E 

• Original Grant Date: 12/09/2024 (for Equipment Class: DTS, JAB), 12/10/2024 (for Equipment 

Class: PCB) 

• New FCC ID: 2AHR8-GD201 

• Model: GD201-O 

 
The equipment, is the identical design and construction, and in an entirely unmodified condition, with 

respect to the original FCC Grant cited above. The original test reports continue to be representative of 

and applicable to the equipment bearing the changed identification. 

 

 

 
 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 

 
Signed on behalf of: Octo Telematics S.P.A 

Address: Via Lamaro 51- 00173 Rome Italy  

Contact Name: Ivo Tidei 

Title: Hw Manager 

Signature:  

 

 


